
 ACTION REQUEST 
 
 
 Date: July 29, 2008 
 
 
 
TO:  Division of Public Utilities  RESPONSE DUE BY  ASAP               
          
FROM: Public Service Commission        EFFECTIVE DATE ASAP            
            
SUBJECT:              Dammeron Valley Water Works                 07-2025-T01          
                           (Company Name, Case Number, etc.) 
 
 
This is a request for the Division to conduct: 
 
       X        Review Tariff Compliance 
 
                  Analysis of Complaint 
 
       X          Investigation 
 
                  Other 
 
 
EXPLANATION AND STATEMENT OF ISSUES TO BE ADDRESSED 
Regarding tariff pages filed on July 29, 2008 in compliance with the June 24, 2008 Commission  
 Report and Order.  The original tariff filed on August 3, 2007 is in regards to: Dammeron 
Valley  Water Works is requesting a conservation rate to be added to the tariff and suggesting 
various       notes be added explaining irrigation water rights                                   
                                             


